



Doug Karet

PARTNER

About

Doug is an experienced litigation and contracts attorney. With over 25 years in construction and construction law, Doug regularly represents general contractors, subcontractors, owners, and design professionals in all aspects of construction and development, including litigation and dispute resolution. Doug has a master's degree in construction engineering and management and has also been an adjunct professor in construction law at the University of Colorado. Doug also represents clients in a variety of litigation and disputes, including business disputes, land and real estate, and contracts.

Doug has a range of legal experience, including working in some of the best firms in Alaska and western states, as well as being a solo practitioner. This diverse background gives Doug valuable perspective for all manner of legal issues – big and small.

Experience

PARTNER

November 2023 – Present | **Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP**

PREVIOUS FIRMS

Bankston Gronning Brecht P.C., Attorney (2016-2023); Oles Morrison Rinker & Baker LLP, Attorney (2012-2014); Holloway, Brabec & Karet P.C., Owner/Partner (2006-2012); Holland & Hart LLP, Attorney (2001-2006)

CONTACT

907-276-5152

dougk@lbblawyers.com

LBBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100
Anchorage, AK 99501

EDUCATION

J.D. 2001
University of Colorado Boulder
Boulder, CO

M.S. 1998
University of Colorado Boulder
Boulder, CO

B.S. 1990
University of Massachusetts
Amherst, MA

STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska
State of Colorado

U.S. District Courts:
District of Alaska
Eastern District of Michigan
District of Colorado

U.S. Court of Appeals,
Ninth Circuit